e, Planning,
(L‘Q,.) Industry &

Environment

Mr Robert Wilson

Project Director

Mirvac Projects Pty Ltd

200 George Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Attention: Alexis Cella, Ethos Urban
22/06/2022

Dear Mr Wilson

Harbourside Shopping Centre Redevelopment-Mod-2 (SSD-7874-Mod-2)
Request for Additional Information

| refer to the Harbourside Redevelopment Mod 2 (SSD-7874-Mod-2) which is currently under
assessment by the Department of Planning and Environment (the Department).

Further to our discussions, the Department understands you would like to make changes to this
modification to incorporate the proposed changes in Mod 1.

You will need to request this formally in accordance with Section 113 of the Environmental Planning
and Assessment Regulation 2021.

You are requested to provide the information by Friday 1 July 2022.

If you have any questions, please contact Annika Hather on 02 9995 6662/ at
Annika.Hather@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

AChGin

Amy Watson
Team Leader
Key Sites Assessments
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